Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 8:01 AM

To: Dave Larsen

Subject: Minocqua Cleaners Technical Revisions needed-please

Good morning, Dave. | have completed my technical review of the Minocqua Cleaners (02-44-000113) closure
packet. Listed below are several technical revisions. You have the option to submit these prior to review by the
Northern Region Peer Review Group (PRG) or you can wait until after the PRG meeting. If you have any questions or
concerns, please feel free to contact me. Thank you.

Form 4400-202

Page 1 of 13: The WTM coordinates-both the source area and parcel center boxes are checked-please

revise/explain. The zip code is missing from the BRRTS activity name. The phone number and email address are missing
for the RP.

Page 2 of 13, 1B: If the Chequamegon Adventure Company no longer leases the property, please state the property is
currently vacant.

Page 4 of 13, 3Bi: Please describe the degree and extent of soil contamination. For 3Bii: Please provide an answer.

Page 7 of 13: Table 5 continuing obligations: please check the appropriate box for the ROW.

Page 12 of 13: Please fill in the date of receipt of letter for the ROW.

Attachment A
Please label A.7

Attachment B
Table of Contents: B.3.c. Groundwater Contour Map Water Table Wells (8/24/14) and B.3.c. Groundwater Contour Map
Piezometers (8/24/14) should be labeled to match the figures provided (B.3.c.1 and B.3.c.2., respectively).

Attachment C
Table of Contents: C.6. Other-please label to match the corresponding figures (C.6.a thru C.6.e.).
Please label the first page of each document submitted (C.6.a thru C.6.e.).

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Carrie Stoltz

Hydrogeologist-Remediation and Redevelopment, EM Division
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

107 Sutliff Avenue, Rhinelander, WI 54501

Cell Phone: (715) 360-1966

Fax: (715)365-8932

Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov
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